Highgate Neighbourhood Forum Committee Meeting Minutes

Date: Thursday, July 10, 2014 Time: 7.30 pm

Attendance: Martin Adeney, Rachel Allison, Harley Atkinson, Simon Briscoe, Cllr Clive Carter, Elspeth Clements, Michael Hammerson, Louise Lewis, Cllr Liz Morris, Christopher Riley, Susan Rose, Gail Waldman

Apologies: Cllr Martin Newton, Ian Henghes, Maggy Meade-King, Alicia Pivaro, Neil Perkins, Allan Rapley, Christoph Schedl

Minutes: Approved from last meeting (3 June 2014). No matters arising.

Conference on next steps for housing policy in London - with the Deputy Mayor for Housing, Land and Property: Policy Forum for London, Morning, Wednesday, 15th October 2014 - Delegate

It was agreed that Gail Waldman would attend the conference.

3rd London Neighbourhood Planning Gathering 17th of July

It was agreed that Elspeth Clements and Christopher Riley would attend this event.

Update on Plan

Elspeth Clements updated the committee on the current status of the plan.

Following discussions about a Haringey planning meeting at HIIIcrest it was agreed that the Forum would not offer planning advice.

It was agreed that the draft plan be circulated during August and in order to keep the feedback focussed that comments be restricted to implicities of wording and inaccuracies- facts not policy.

ACTIONS:

- Elspeth Clements to provide Sue Hall's contact details for Rachel Allison.
- Haringey/Camden Councillors to be updated on the current status of the plan by Rachel Allison.
- Rachel Allison to contact the Holly Lodge Estate regarding representation as a co-opted member.
- Michael Hammerson to contact TWA regarding the reservoirs.
- Heads of the strategic groups to cascade down the draft plan to ensure that all that have actively contributed to the work have an opportunity to feedback comments, to also include past HNF Committee members.
- Rachel Allison to check with Adam Brown whether neighbouring Forums need to be consulted on the Plan.
- Rachel Allison to arrange a meeting with Dartmouth Park, Crouch End Hampstead and Archway Neighbourhood Plan Committees.
- Rachel Allison to invite neighbouring councillors to meet before the next committee meeting.

P.I. Insurance

ACTIONS:

Rachel Allison to contact Haringey/Camden Councils legal departments to seek advice – Sue Hall

Aylmer Parade - discussion on its inclusion in the Plan

ACTIONS:

• Gail Waldman to contact Cllr Martin Newton regarding parking at Aylmer Parade and feedback to Elspeth Clements.

Volunteer to photograph the sites which will be included in the Plan

It was agreed that Michael Hammerson and Ian Henghes would photograph the relevant sites.

ACTIONS:

- Elspeth Clements to send a list of sites that are to be included.
- Michael Hammerson and Ian Henghes to photograph sites.

Application for Trees on Archway Road

It was noted that TfL would investigate further where new tress can be planted in Archway Road.

AOB

ACTIONS:

• To utilise the Highgate Woods Heritage Day, August 31 2014 to promote the Forum.

Date of next meeting

The committee will be canvassed on a date for the next meeting.